
 
Dear Matthias, 

Thank you very much for the comments. Followings those, we have made the corresponding revisions. 
Figure 8 of the previous version was removed and the main information of the plot has been described in 
text. The plot titles were removed. The captions have been accordingly revised with the descriptions 
moved to the corresponding sections. For the symbols, we kept PLDR instead of δp to make a 
consistence with our previous work. 

Thanks again for the editing of this manuscript.  

Best regards 

Qiang 


